Ref: John Edwards
Contact: (03) 9217 2209 / 0417 301 572

13 February 2023

Joohong Min

Aldridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd
Bldg 4A Parklands Estate

12-14 Leeds Street PO Box 3073
Rhodes NSW 2138

Dear Joohong
Application for inclusion of Aldridge Luminaires on the AEMO Load Tables

The City of Whittlesea would like to express its interest in the use of the following luminaire as part
of its decorative streetlight bulk replacement program and request consideration from AEMO for
inclusion in the National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in
accordance with the Unmetered Load Guidelines.

e Boston 60W LED
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (03) 9217 2209 /

john.edwards@whittlesea.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

City of Whittlesea
Senior Sustainable Project Manager
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